

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **Prof. Ali Raza Moosvi**

Professor – Department of Geography  
 School of Earth Sciences  
 Central University of Karnataka – Aland Road  
 Kalaburagi – 585367  
 Cell; 9490001000  
 Email: moosvi1@gmail.com

### **Professional Profile**

Fifteen years experience in academics and academic administration of higher education spread over three Central Universities. Have served both as a member of the faculty and as an academic administrator, with exposure at the national level by serving in committees of the University Grants Commission, the Ministry of Human Resource Development and other bodies. Apart from teaching and research, core competencies include governance and administration, policy and planning, student interaction and management, legal framework, proposal preparation, experience in university statutory matters and administration.

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- Ph.D. (2004)** Jawaharlal Nehru University- New Delhi
- M.Phil (1998)** Jawaharlal Nehru University- New Delhi
- M.Sc. (1996)** Geography (First Class with Distinction) from Osmania University, Hyderabad
- B.Sc. (1994)** B.Sc. (Geography, Geology, Chemistry) (First Class) from Osmania University, Hyderabad

### **ACADEMIC AWARDS AND DISTINCTIONS**

1. Awarded the Dr. D. C. Pavate Visiting Fellowship at the Centre for International Studies, University of Cambridge (UK) in May 2006
2. Awarded the Jawaharlal Nehru Memorial Fund Fellowship for Doctoral Studies in January 2001.
3. Research Paper entitled *Rural Development and Forestry – A Development Index for Forest-Fringe Villages*, presented at the Indian Institute of Management (Ahmedabad), 1999, won the All India Young Scholars Award.
4. Qualified for the Indian Council for Social Science Research Fellowship for Doctoral Studies in December 1999
5. Qualified for UGC-NET exam in 2001

### **TEACHING AND RESEARCH EXPERIENCE**

1. Course design and implementation at the UG level from 2002
2. Teaching experience of engaging classes at Undergraduate and Postgraduate classes since 2009
3. Ph.D. Research Guide, Central University of Karnataka since 2012

4. Ph.D. examiner, Bangalore University
5. Ph.D. examiner, University of Pune

### **POSITIONS HELD IN UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION**

1. Registrar, The English and Foreign Languages University, (EFL University) Hyderabad (2014 –2016)
2. Registrar (i/c) of Central University of Karnataka (CUK) (2012 – 2014)
3. Chief Public Information Officer, EFL University and CUK.
4. Dean, School of Earth Sciences and Head, Dept. of Geography (2010 - 13).
5. Dean, Students' Welfare (i/c) at Central University of Karnataka from September 2011 till February 2013.
6. Controller of Exams (i/c) of Central University of Karnataka (2009 - 2014)
7. Member School Board, Central University of Karnataka
8. Member, Board of Studies, Central University of Karnataka
9. Member of the Board of Studies, Directorate of Distance Education, Maulana Azad National Urdu University, (MANUU) Hyderabad (2005 – March 2009)
10. Member of the Advisory Board of Directorate of Distance Education, MANUU (2005 – March 2009)
11. Coordinator – University Grants Commission – National Eligibility Test (UGC-NET) Coaching centre for Minorities, MANUU (2005 – March 2009)
12. Coordinator of MANUU Industrial Training Institute from March – August 2007.

### **MEMBERSHIP OF STATUTORY BODIES AND COMMITTEES**

1. Member, Academic Council, Central University of Gujarat
2. Member, Peer Team, National Assessment and Accreditation Council.
3. Member, Executive Council and Academic Council of Central University of Karnataka (August 2012-2014)
4. Member, Academic Council, Mizoram University (Jan 2012 - 15).
5. Member, Academic Council, Maulana Azad National Urdu University (2005 – 07)
6. Member-Coordinator of UGC Working Sub-Group for framing Model Ordinances for Central Universities.
7. Member, UGC Committee to frame guidelines for Student Elections.

8. Member (co-opted), Ministry of Human Resource Development Committee for framing single bill for all Central Universities.
9. Member of various academic committees, selection committees etc.

## DETAILS OF PAPERS & PUBLICATIONS

### BOOKS

1. ***Terrorism: Examining the Politics of the Market*** (Lambert Academic Publishing: Germany - ISBN 978-3-8433-8422-3) (2011)
2. ***Social Conflict over Natural Resources: A Study of the Political Economy and Sustainability of Forest Management in Andhra Pradesh*** (Lambert Academic Publishing: Germany - ISBN 978-3-8433-80089) (2011)

### CO-EDITOR

1. ***Frontiers of Earth Science Research*** (ISBN No. 9788190972840), Professional Book Publishers (2012)
2. ***Random Harvest: A Collection of Papers on Higher education*** (ISBN No. 9789380626147) Prateeksha Publishers (2012)

### RESREARCH PAPERS

#### Published in edited books

1. Paradigm Shifts and the Expansion of Knowledge: A Preliminary Study of Geography: Manak Publishers, 2013 (ISBN 978-9378313257)
2. ICT applications in Higher Education in India: Some Issues and Concerns: Paper presented at the One Day National workshop on 'Current Trends in Higher Education: Problems & Prospects; Prof. A.M. Pathan Felicitation Committee, Bangalore 2012. (ISBN - 978-93-80626-14-7)
3. "Rural Development and Forestry – A Development Index for the Forest-Fringe Villages" in 'Criteria and Indicators of Sustainability in Rural Development: A Natural Resources Perspective'; (ed.) Anil Gupta; (2001); Oxford and IBH Publishers; New Delhi. (ISBN: 8120414764)
4. "Rural development through Joint Forest Management: A Case Study" in 'Community Participation in Natural Resource Management'; (ed.) Bajpai B.K. and Mishra G.P.; (2001); Rawat Publishers, New Delhi (ISBN: 9788170336730)

#### Published in seminar / workshop proceedings

5. Language as Identity and as Social Power: The Problems and Prospects of Modern Education in Urdu Today: Paper presented at National Seminar at DDE, MANUU, March 2011
6. Education and Social Development: A Primary Study of Urdu Learners in Distance Education: Paper presented at National seminar on 'Education for Social Development', jointly organized by IGNOU and DDE, MANUU, February 2005, Hyderabad

7. The Participatory Approach to Environmental Conservation: A Political Economy Perspective: National Seminar on Globalisation, Urbanisation & Spatial Processes in India: Society - Technology Interface Organised by Department of Geography, Osmania University, Hyderabad (16<sup>th</sup> – 17<sup>th</sup> March 2004)
8. Community Forest Management in India as a Strategy for Sustainable Livelihood Systems and Food Security: A Political Economy Perspective: Paper Presented at National Conference for Evolving Strategies For Sustainable Livelihood Systems, Department of geography, Osmania University (February 2003)
9. Rural Development and Forestry: A Development Index for the Forest-fringe Villages"
10. Criteria For Socio-Economic Development Of Forest-Fringe Villages: Joint Forest Management in Dachikapally and Chitiala villages of Mahbubnagar District (Andhra Pradesh)
11. Papers presented as part of CIDA-SICI Research Project
  - i. Forest Policy Induced Displacement (Case Studies of Gujar Village Relocation from Rajaji National Park, Dehradun, and Sariska Tiger Reserve, Sariska)
  - ii. Infrastructure Development Induced Displacement: A Case Study of Konkan Railway in Goa
12. Community Forest Management in India as a Strategy for Sustainable Livelihood Systems and Food Security: A Political Economy Perspective

### TRAVEL ABROAD

United States of America / Canada / Thailand / United Kingdom / Iran

### LANGUAGES KNOWN

English, Urdu, Hindi

### PERSONAL DETAILS

Father's Name: A.H. Moosvi, IFS (Retd.)

Date of birth: 11 October 1972

Marital Status: Married